
From: Christopher Klaver <cklaver@gongwer.com>
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 3:08 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint water lawsuit(s)

Thanks, Sara. This should help me out.

Christopher Klaver
Staff Writer
Gongwer News Service
cklaver@gongwer.com
517.482.3500
PPI cell)
517.482.4369 (fax)
www.gongwer.com

News, Bill Tracking, Directories, Election Data, Administrative Rules - Gongwer Is Your Complete Source For Staying In Touch With Michigan Government

-----Original Message-----

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) [<mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:35 PM
To: Chris Klaver - Gongwer
Subject: Flint water lawsuit(s)

Hi there Chris -

Understand you were looking for comment on potential/pending Flint lawsuits.

First, we haven't been served yet so can't comment on specific details.

What would say is that we're focused on moving forward and ensuring public health and clean, safe drinking water. The governor has outlined a detailed multiple step action plan for both immediate, mid and long term. He has also appointed a task force doing a very important job of reviewing all past actions. They are a bipartisan group of people of the highest integrity, experts in their fields and widely respected who are going to do a very thorough, objective review.

Just let me know if anything more needed at all.

Thanks and best,

SW

Sara Wurfel, APR

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder wurfels@michigan.gov<<mailto:wurfels@michigan.gov>>

517-335-6397, office

PPI mobile

Twitter: @SaraLW

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.

<https://www.avast.com/antivirus>